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Dr.F.C.Allen
University of Kansas
Dear Doc:

Have waited untlil the last minute thinking sométhing
would break so I wouldn't have to do this,but between the Board of
Education here and our league schedule I am having a tough time.

With eight teams in the League this year we are having to
play two games in the Afternoon and two at Night. When the orginial s
schedule came out we were to play the afternoon of Jan.l2th. I would
have been able to get up to Lawrence 1ln plenty of time for your gamé
with Kansag State. Ag the schedule stands now we are going fo play at
night the lEth; and I won't be able to get there.

Will be up to see your team 1in action next Tueddeay night

Very sincez? yours,

R.E.Peters
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